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From: Studentwire

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 11:28 AM

To: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for February 20 - Career Advising, Political Engagement 

Week, Lunch and Learn: Endometriosis, Pool and Chess Lesson, and more ... 

 

  
     

Career Advising 

Are you majoring or minoring in History, Political Science, 

Philosophy, Religion and Pan Africana Studies, or are you 

interested in doing so, please join the conversation with light 

refreshments from 6 - 8 pm on Thursday, February 22 in Grim 

Hall Room 212. 

Contact: Chieke Ihejirika 

Read More 

  

 
 
 

 

This Week: Political Engagement Week  
The SGA Department of Political and External Affairs will be hosting the 

Political engagement week  beginning today.  Please click on the link 

below to see the various events planned for the week. 
Contact: Evelyn Poe 

Read More 

 

March 1: Lunch and Learn: Endometriosis 
Sign up for the Lunch and Learn topic: Endometriosis and Your  

Health to be held March 1 from 11 am to 12 pm in the Wellness Center 

Auditorium.  Please see the attached for more information. 

Contact: Jennifer Slaymaker 
Read More 

 

Pool and Chess Lessons  
Attention Students!  Pool and chess lessons are now being offered by  

“The Lair” staff!!  See the attached flyer for all the details! 

Contact: Elaine Bell 
Read More 

 

Dining Services 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Flyer -Department Interest Meeting 2-22-18.docx
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/edaeb528a6fa440a91342cf5c03bc434.jpeg
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/endometriosis.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/chessandpoollessonsinlair020218.pdf
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Learn more about the services, tools, and resources Thompson Hospitality 

has available to the entire campus. A link to the student group catering 

guide is also available.  

Contact: Jena Williams 

Website | Student Group Catering  
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https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.dineoncampus.com_-23_lincoln&d=DwMFAw&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=EcH0fhppTCSPqVDp0IyQOiORpmC65xgedDgrolKrs_M&m=SQ1MFTS-pxdSdUIGdcO99CzUp2UO0akq_XRtt5xWT2o&s=DiQrhlvTaZwQHCzpBNezXwl4Jhln4chyEbwUJ1Pc6cM&e=
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/In Your Space Catering Guide.pdf

